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NOVEMBER 15, 2000 

TO: 

FROM: 

DIVISION OF 

DIVISION OF 

RECORDS AND REPORTING 

LEGAL SERVICES (WALKER) 

RE: DOCKET NO. 001466-EI - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF DEMAND­
SIDE MANAGEMENT ADJUSTMENT RIDER BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY. 

Attached lS a CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE, to be filed In the 
above-referenced docket. 
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Attachment 

cc: 	 Division of Safety & Electric Reliability (Colson) 

Division of Economic Regulation (Springer) 
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In re: Petition for approval of 
demand-side management 
adjustment rider by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 001466-E1 

FILED: 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the Commission Staff’s 

First Set of Interrogatories to Florida Power & Light Company, 

numbered 1 through 7, has been furnished to Charles A. Guyton, 

Esquire, Steel Hector & Davis, L.L.P., Suite 601, 215 S. Monroe 

St., Tallahassee, FL 32301, and that a true and correct copy 

thereof has been furnished to the following, by U.S. Mail, this 

15th day of November, 2000: 

William G. Walker, 111, Esquire 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33174 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Telephone No. : (850) 413-6199 




